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From: Rod Buckles <rbuckles@NUS COM> o JR-09 R
To: FOIA <foia@nrc.gov>

Date: 3/9/98 4 11pm
Subject: NRC Inspection Hours Reported at Regulatory Information Conference

Dear Sir/Ma'am

Pursuant to the Freedom of Information Act, USC Paragraph 552, and to
the NRC's FOIA regulations, | hereby request the following:

1. FY-87 NRC Inspection Hours at each Nuclear Power Plant, simiiar
information was provided for FY-96 at NRC's 1997 Regulatory Information
Conference,

2. Access to the White Book referenced in the handout provided at the
1997 Reg Info Conference; and

3. Description of how the hours presented in the White Book are
compiled (i.e , Are the followhg activities inciuded in the inspection
hours tabulated in the RIC handout: direct inspection hours by Ris,
SRIs, Regional & HQ inspeciors; hours reviewing documents 10 support
inspections, and preparation & review/approval of inspection reports?)

In advance, | agree to pay research costs up to $500. If you believe
the costs will exceed my authorization of $500, please contact me via
phone, email, or fax.

| look forward to your acknowledgement of my FOIA request

Best Regards,

Rod Buckles, Manager

Licensing Information Service (LIS)
NUS Information Services, Inc. (NUSIS)
Ph.: 813/669-3021

Fax 813/669-3100

Email: rbuckles@nus.com

13250301 980319
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BUCKLES98-101 PDR

i
i
l
\

R A




spua:z] uoy3 Asoyenbasy HHUN N
Spuaij 10)edipuj sduewIOMad |

SGN3HL AHOLVYINO3Y

uopenbey Jojoeay ILaONp JO 390

L661 dy
IFTINIFHIAN0D NOILLVINHO-HNI
AHOAVINO3Y




TOTAL INSPECTION EFFORT FOR SINGLE UNIT SITES
FY 1996 (10/1/95 - 9/30/96)

b
TOTAL MEDIAN
FLANT HOURS HOURS
KEWAUNEE 2784.4
INDIAN POINT 2 32947
CALLAWAY 3378.7
MONTICELLO 3688.0
SUMMER 8.5 38484
FITZPATRICK 3748.3
DUANE AENOLD 3764.0
HARRIS 1 3764.1
BIG ROCK FOINT 7.8
GRAND GULF 1~ 3974.3
FORT CALHOUN 1 _ - - a8
DAVIS-BESSE -~~~ 43480
VERMONT YANKEE - - 4309.5

RSy v ' —— -
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OYSTER CREEE - 1277
WOLF CREEK1. = -  S1%.4
PERRY1 . T kgl . ..

WASHINGTON NUCLEAR 2 509
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TOTAL INSPECTION EFFORT FCR DUAL UNIT SITES
FY 1996 (10/1/98 - 9/30/96)

TOTAL

ELANT BOURS
+ NORTH ANNA 1,2 3628.0
COMANCHE PRAK 1,3 4034.9
PRAIRIE ICLAND 1,2 4282.7
+ TURKEY POINT 3,4 G399
PEACH BOTTOM 32,3 4520.9
+ LIMERICK 1,2 4716.7
FARLEY 1,2 4826.9
VOGTLE 1,3 52344
+ BYRON 1,2 53812
DIABLO CANYON 1,2 86518
SAN ONOFRE 2,3 87302
MCGUIRE 1,2 0739
BRUNSWICK 1,2 £808.7
+ SUSQUEHANNA 1,3 £940.2
ERAIDWOOD 1,2 66i5.3
' POINT BEACH 1,2 6276.5
CALVERT CLIFFS 1,2 6381.0
SOUTH TEXAS 1,2 6740.7
| NINE MILE POINT 1,2 6787.4
BEAVER VALLEY 1,2 7029.6
COOK 1,2 7299.3
; SURRY 1,2 7383
k. HATCH 1,2 7998.1
| CATAWBA 1,3 7610.5
' QUAD CITIES 1,2 7629.0
1 ARKANBAS 1,2 7643.2
i ST. LUCIE 1,2 7760.7
| LASALLE 1,2 7883.4
\ SEQUOYAH 1,2 85313
| ZION 1,2 9563.1
‘ BROWNS FERRY 2,3 Sodd.7
SALEM 1,2 10269.9
DRESDEN 3,3 12011.8

4450.5
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TOTAL INSPECTION EFFORT FOR TRIPLE UNIT SITES

FY 1996 (10/1/95 - 9/30/96)
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TOTAL EFFORT FOR SINGLE UNIT SITES

FY 1996 (10/1/98 - 9/30/96)
TOTAL
PLANT BOLURS
INDIAN POINT 2 L ul
SUMMER 5880.4
HARRIS 1 5904.2
EEWAUNEE €160.7
ROCK POINT 63456
MONTICELLO €798.9
CALLAWAY 68440
VERMONT YANKEE @018
DUANE ARNCLD 6908 .8
FITZPATRICK 73034
GRAND GULF 1 7493.7
SEABROOK ! . 7504.8
CLINTON : 7918.4
THREE MILE ISLAND 1 7958.9
DAVIS-BESSE 81918
FORT CALHOUN 1 8194.3
FILGRIM 1 8639 .4
PERRY 1 £700.1
COOPER 9063.1
RIVER BEND 9123.2
OYSTER CREEK 9144.2
ROBINSON 2 9420.1
HOPE CREEK 1 9519.8
WOLF CPEEK 1 9614.8
MILLSTONE 2 $ui%4 2
WATERFORD 3 992%.2
MAINE YANKEE 11255.¢
FERMI 2 11363.7
- INDEAN POINT 3 rnsa.s
PALIEADES 11948.1
MILLETONE 3 12719.7
WASHINGTON NUCLEAR 2 184382
GINNA 13687.6
WATTS BAR 1 15997.1
HADDAM NECK 16104.5
CRYSTAL RIVER 3 17798.5
MILLSTONE 1 2198 4

9911.5

21



TOTAL EFFORT FOR DUAL UNIT SITES
FY 1996 (10/1/95 - 9/30/96)

TOTAL MEDIAN
FLANT HOURS BQURS
+ NORTH ANNA 1,2 6256.0
PEACH BOTTOM 2,3 7389.2
FARLEY 1,2 7618.3
PRAIRIE ISLAND 1,2 77239 7937.3
COMANCHE PRAK 1,2 77882
+ LIMERICK 1,2 7818.2
« BYRON 1,2 9060.6
DIABLO CANYON 1,2 9540.2
BRAIDWOOD 1,2 9814.7
+ TURKEY POINT 3,4 #863.0
SURRY 1,2 9947.6 . ~
SAN ONOFRE 2,3 100652 102
MCGUIRE 12 10076.4 ¥ i
QUAD CITIES 1,2 108169 ik e g ey
+ SUSQUEHANNA 1,2 10378.1 ~ i
BRUNSWICK 1,2 10499.3 i
POINT BEACH 1,2 . 10660.1
HATCH 1,2 10658.9
BEAVER VALLEY 1,2 109115
VOGTLE 1,2 112718 vy
CALVERT CLOFFS 1,2 11467.9 11323.9
ST. LUCIE 1,2 11604.3 .
ARKANSAS 1,2 11743.3
NINE MILE POINT 1,2 11782.9
COOK 1,2 11834.3
LASALLE 1,2 126618
SEQUOYAH 1,2 12789.1
BROWNS FERRY 2,3 13003.6
CATAWBA 1,2 138113 14283.2
SOUTH TEXAS 1,3 13876.1
ZION 1,2 14791.4
SALEM 1,2 . T .

DRESDEN 2,3 18063.3







2650 McCormick Drive, Suite 300
Clearwater, Florids 33759-1049
Voice: (B13) 669-3020

Fex: (B13) 669-3100

The mformation contained in this fax is intended for the numed recipients only.
It may contatm privileged, confidentisl, or proprietary information subject to the terms and conditions
in the NUSLS Subscriber Agreement.
If you are not the intended reciplent, you must not copy, distribute, or take sny action in reliance on it
If you have recetved this fax in error, please notify us immediately by calling 800.637.2743

Licensing Information Service

Established 1973
To: FOTI A
Company: U8 Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Voice:, 301.416.7000

P 3ol [4)5 - 5130

From: Rod Buckles

Volce: (813) 668-3021
Fax: (813) 869-3100

Charge Number:

Date: 03/06/98

Pages Including cover page: 9

If you have any questions, or do not recelve all the pages, please contact the person above.
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Rod Buckios
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From: Rod Buckies
g:!\t: MoMly March 08, 1888 4.21 PM
bject NG Hou |
Mm Mo napaction Hours Reported at Regulatory Information Conference
L oar SirMa'am:

r‘unumht.a 9 Fnodom of Information Act, USC Peragreph 552, and to the NRC's FOIA regulations, | hereby
!M

. FY-87 NRC | Hours st each Nucisar Power Plant, similar information was provided for FY-08 at
Nnc'nmm information Conferance,

2. Access to the Whits Book referenced In the handout provided at the 1887 Reg Info Conference; and

3. Dascription of how the hours the White Book are compiled (l.e., Anmeblbwi
mﬂgmmmnmm et I e RIC. NaNGot: Grac: mapacion nous oy Rie, Oh: ..namua

documents to & j llndpmmﬁonlmhwn
5, hours reviewing upport inspection pproval

in agvance, lmbmrMMupbm if you believe the costs will exceed my authorization of
$500, please contact me via phone, email, or fax. v -

| kook farward to your acknowledgement of my FOIA request.

Best Ragarde,

Rod Buokies, Manager

Licensing lnfermation Service (LIS)
NUS Information Bervices, Ine. (NUBIS)
Pha 813/660-3021

Faxs 8138683100

Emall rbuckisefnus.com

Page 1
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BIG ROCK POINT
WOLF CREEK 1
OYSTER CREEK
HADDAM NECK
SUMMER

DUANE ARNOLD
MONTICELLO
MILLSTONE 1
MILLSTONE 2

FITZPATRICK
KEWAUNEE
PALISADES
GRAND GULF 1
RIVER BEND
HOPE CREEK 1
GINNA
DAVIS-BESSE
SEABROOK 1

THREE MILE ISLAND 1
ROBINSON 2

MAINE YANKEE
CALLAWAY

HARRIS 1

PILGRIM 1

WATTS BAR |

FORT CALHOUN 1
PERRY 1

VERMONT YANKEE
COOPER
WATERFORD 3
INDIAN POINT 2
IND:AN POINT 3
MILLSTONE 3
FERMI 2

WNP 2

CRYSTAL RIVER 3
CLINTON

Source: RITS DATA - End of FY 1997

File = ric-19 98

Fol A Q%-101
TOTAL INSPECTION EFFORT FOR SINGLE UNIT SITES

FY 1997

TOTAL
HOURS
3,475.6
3,964.9
4,131.2
4,388.8
4,436.7
4,471.0
4,483.5
4,553.0
4,571.7

4,594.7
4,673.5
4,705.0
4,743 .4
4,757.1
4,766.4
4,797.9
4,822.6
5,162.4

5,200.1
5,202.4
5,213.6
5,399.1
5,472.5
5,605.0
5,667.2
5,712.0
5,935.5

6,227.3
6,707.3
6,967.7
7,181.1
7,293.5
7,306.6
7,475.0
7,529.8
8,853.3
11,637.0

MEDIAN HOURS = 4,436.7

MEAN HOURS = 4,275.2

MEDIAN HOURS = 4,757.1

MEAN HOURS = 4,780.3

MEDIAN HOURS = 5,472.5

MEAN HOURS = §,489.7

MEDIAN HOURS = 7,300.1

MEAN HOURS = 7,717.9

March 12, 1998 (4 06pm)



f_————————————————

|
| @U&*‘sd\‘\ ' }
' : FoiA Qg-(O] ‘
| TOTAL INSPECTION EFFORT FOR DUAL UNIT SITES |
’ FY 1997 \
TOTAL
PLANT HOURS
BROWNS FERRY 2,3 4,233.3
+ NORTH ANNA 1,2 4,234.8
« LIMERICK 1,2 4,252.6
CALVERT CLIF¥S 1,2 4,622.8
+ TURKEY POINT 3.4 4,641.4 MEDIAN = 4,632.1 |
PEACH BOTTOM 2,3 4,655.1 MEAN = 4,652.9 ‘
BYRON 1,2 5,140.2 |
« COMANCHE PEAK 1,2 5,442.7 ‘
\
PRAIRIE ISLAND 1,2 5,475.5 ‘
VOGTLE 1,2 §,540.7 ‘
SUSQUEHANNA 1,2 5,663.5 ‘
LA SALLE 1,2 5,702.2 MEDIAN = 5,705.2 |
BEAVER VALLEY 1,2 5,708.2 MEAN = §,777.7
DIABLO CANYON 1,2 5,930.2
SURRY 1,2 6,027.1
SOUTH TEXAS 1,2 6,168.5
QUAD CITIES 1,2 6,246.9
FARLEY 1,2 6,313.5
CATAWBA 1,2 6,674.7
ARKANSAS 1,2 6,684.1
HATCH 1,2 6,766.7 MEDIAN = 6,725.4
SAN ONOFRE 2,3 6,987.8 MEAN = 6,734.0
BRUNSWICK 1,2 7,004.6
BRAIDWOOD 1,2 7,193.8
McGUIRE 1,2 7.209.5
ST. LUCIE 1,2 7,821.7
SEQUOYAH 1,2 8,033.0
COOK 1,2 8,095.0
NINE MILE POINT 1,2 8,383.2 MEDIAN = §,383.2
ZION 1,2 9.427.8 MEAN = 9,849.7
POINT BEACH 1,2 10,537.9
DRESDEN 2,3 11,413.3
SALEM 1,2 18,025.9

+ Site with N + 1 exemption
Source: RITS Dats - End of FY 1997

File = rie-20.98 March 12, 1998 (4:C6pm)




Source

- U

TOTAL INSPECTION EFFORT FOR TRIPLE UNIT SITES
FY 1997

TOTAL
PLANI HOURS

PALO VERDE 1,2,3 6,426.4 MEDIAN
OCONEE 1,2.3 9,914.9 MEAN

RITS Data - FY 1997

= 8,170.7
= 8,170.7
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Status of Advanced Reactors

PURPOSE:

Presents the status of FTE utilization for the advanced reactors program (standard reactor design certification).

ISSUES NEEDING RESOLUTION: None.
ANALYSIS:

The Chart on page la depicts the level of direct effort expended in advanced reactors. The actual, direct FTE have
decreased from 48.2 in FY 1995 to 31 2 in FY 1996. Efforts in the advanced reactor area concentrated mostly on the AP-
600 review. The resources in the advanced reactor program area are below the budgeted levels due to the following:

. the refocusing of the AP-600 review effort

to a limited number of priority areas identified by
Westinghouse in November 1995:

- the redirection of the SBWR review at GE’s request;

rulemaking activity for ABWR and System 80+ required less resources than anticipated.
FUTURE ACTION: None.
SOURCE OF DATA

RITS for NRR Headquarters. Data for FY 1996 is current, from October 1, 1995 tnrough September 30, 1996;
generated on December 16, 1996.

PPRB CONTACT: S. P. Sands
B




e}

rA 8 %

<8y

‘9661 Jequweides ybnouy; eleq

6¢8 S'SL ¢'L9 09t veEl

iea) |easidy

Zsl

sjenjoy

314 02210
S99/N0S3aY S10]0B3Y PAJUBAPY



Operating Reactor Inspection Program 2
October i, 1995 - September 30, 1996

Presents the status of the regional inspection program for reactors in operation.

ISSUES NEEDING RESOLUTION: None.
ANALYSIS:

Regular, direct inspection hours were distributed as follows:
» Core - 60%
*  Initiative - 37%

*  Area of Emphasis - 3%
.;n&nigwoancoﬁggaﬁwa in keeping with the requirements of the program. 'n comparison with FY
1995, the hours expended on core inspections remained stable, whereas the total hours (regular and O/T) vor all DIF “
dropped by approximately 14%. This is attributable primarily to under-hiring in the regional inspection staff. 7
For core, the effort ranged from 57% in Region I to 64% in Region I11

Overtime hours as a percentage of total hours were highest in the Headquarters and Regional Team Inspections category

(19.7%). However, the Regional Initiative/ Reactive Inspections /Allegation Follow-up category accounted for the highest
absolute number of overtime hours, 12,100 hours.

SOURCE OF DATA:

sgggnﬁgggg-g_ﬂganxg by master inspection program element category (IPE
Code). Data is current for FY 1996 (10/01/95 - 09/30./96), generated on December 13, 1996,

= < O e e R R e
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INSPECTION EFFORT BY REACTOR UNIT
HOURS BY NRR HEADQUARTERS AND REGION
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INSPECTION EFFORT BY SITE
HOURS BY NRR HEADQUARTERS AND REGIONS

OCTOBER 1, 1995 - SEPTEMBER 30, 1996

SINGLE UNIT
KEWAUNEE 2754.4 HOPE CREEK 1 6404.8
INDIAN POINT 2 3204.7 WATERFORD 3 6553.7
CALLAWAY 3375.7 COOPER 8810.3
MONTICELLO 3688.0 RIVER BEND 6651.9
SUMMER 3735.5 FERMI 2 6803.5
FITZPATRICK 37483 GINNA 6840.1
DUANE ARNOLD 3764.0 INDIAN POINT 3 71315
HARRIS 1 37641 MILLSTONE 3 8410.2
BIG ROCK POINT 37838 MILLSTONE 1 8534.5
GRAND GULF 1 39743 HADDAM NECK 104728
FORT CALHOUN 1 4291.8 CRYSTAL RIVER 3 10777.0
DAVIS-BESSE 4348.0 WATTS BAR 1 1767.7
VERMONT YANKEE 4389.5
THREE MILE ISLAND 1 3034 0
SEABROOK 1 4937.7
PILGRIM 1 49535
QOYSTER CREEK 5127.7
WOLF CREEK 1 5156.4
PERRY 1 5323.8
WASHINGTON NUCLEAR 2 54929
CLINTOHN 5498.0
PALISADES 5521.8
ROBINSON 2 5544.7
MAINE YANKEE 5919.0
MILLSTONE 2 6396.0

MEDIAN = 5324 MEAN = 5686
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INSPECTION EFFORT BY SITE
HOURS BY NRR HEADQUARTERS AND REGIONS

OCTOBER 1, 1995 - SEPTEMBER 30, 1996

DUAL UNIT TRIPLE UNIT

NORTH ANNA 1,2 3628.0 SURRY 1,2 7357.3 PALO VERDE 1.2.3 e
COMANCHE PEAK 1,2 4034.9 HATCH 1,2 7598.1 OCONEE 1.2.3 s o
PRAIRIE ISLAND 1,2 42827 CATAWBA 1,2 7610.5
TURKEY POINT 3,4 4359.5 QUAD CITIES 1,2 7629.0
PEACH BOTTOM 2,3 4520.9 ARKANSAS 1,2 7643.2
LIMERICK 1,2 4718.7 ST LUCIE 1,2 7760.7 |
FARLEY 1,2 4826.9 LASALLE 1,2 7882.4 . 7
VOGTLE 1,2 5234.4 SEQUOYAH 1,2 8531.3
BYRON 1,2 5351.2 ZION 1,2 9563.1 |
DIABLO CANYON 1,2 5851.5 BROWNS FERRY 2,3 6487.7 7
SAN ONOFRE 2,3 5730.2 SALEM 1,2 10269.9
MCGUIRE 1,2 57727 DRESDEN 2,3 120115
BRUNSWICK 1,2 5808.7
SUSQUEHANNA 1,2 5940.2
BRAIDWOD 1,2 6015.3
POINT BEACH 1,2 6276.5
CALVERT CLIFFS 1,2 6381.0
SOUTH TEXAS 1,2 6740.7
NINE MILE POINT 1,2 6787.4
BEAVER VALLEY 1,2 7029.6
COOK 1,2 7299.3

MEDIAN = 8381 MEAN = 8664 MEDIAN = 7589 MEAN = 7589
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ﬁ LICENSING ACTION INVENTORY
October 1, 1995 - September 30, 1996
_

ACTIONS IN INVENTORY

Median Age of inventory

FYS1 FYS2 FYS3 FYS4 FYSS FY96
9.8 76 7.0 63 49 58

FYTD in MONTHS
! i ] 1
MAY JUN JuL AUG SEP
948 1012 1052 1089 1o
1048 1151 1233 1312 1418
990 1152 1272 1389 1507
6 n 1 12 12
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& & &
RESPONSIVENESS TO LICENSEE REQUESTS

Age of Licensing Actions
October 1, 1995 - September 30, 1996

_
:
_ 1,000 _ —
|
851 AGE 0-1 1-2 2-3 g
800 GOAL >80% <15% <5% 0%
ﬁ GOAL (CUM.) >80% >95%  100% 0%
ACTUAL 77.3%  19.2% 1.9% 1.6%

@ . ACTUAL (CUM.) 77.3% 965% 98.4%  100%

m i

-
“ O

<
_ 400
w
_ 200
v 21 i8

¢

‘ < 1 YEAR OLD 1-2 YEARS OLD 2-3 YEARS OLD > 3 YEARS OLD
|

AGE 6a
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SALP PROGRAM
DIE HOURS BY FUNCTIONAL AREAS

HOURS EXPENDED FROM OCTOBER 1, 1995 THROUGH SEPTEMBER 30, 1996

REG REG 2

REG 3 REG 4
# SITES IN EACH REGION 22 18 18 14
FUNCTIONAL AREAS
1 PLANT OPERATIONS 1574.3 1888.2 1892.9 1534.4
2 PLANT SUPPORT 537.0 482.0 598.1 5771
3 MAINTENANCE 499.3 8225 649.6 601.3
4 ENGINEERING *1005.3 712.7 *963.5 621.3
5 OTHER 85.3 206.0 47.2 123.2
AVERAGE TOTAL HRS 3701.2 a111.4 4151.3 3457.3
BY SITE
*LARGE INFLUENCE DUE TO SPECIAL INSPECTIONS @ MILLSTONE, HADDAM NECK,
MAINE YANKEE, AND DRESDEN.
INFORMATION LIMITED TO OPERATING REACTORS
INFORMATION DOES NOT INCLUDE HOURS FOR WATTS BAR 2 AND BELLEFONTE AS SITES
REGION iV INCLUDES HOURS FOR TROJAN
HOURS NGRMALIZED BY SITE AND FUNCTIONAL AREA AND % OF THE TOTAL AVERAGE HOURS 7a
BY SITE AND BY REGION
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Total Hours Expended on Operating Reactors/Sites: FY 1996 9
October 1, 1995 - September 30, 1996

PURPOSE:

Presents the total fiscal year effort expended by NRR Headquarters and Regions on each operating reactor and each
reactor site for FY 1996. This includes effort expended at Watts Bar 1 and Milistone 1.

ISSUES NEEDING RESOLUTION: None.

ANALYSIS:
. During this fiscal year (October 1, 1995 - September 30, 1996) 6,906 hours were expended, on average, at each power

The total hours expended on operating reactors, on a unit basis. have shown a downward trend from FY 1994 1o present.
The chart below indicates that the total hours expended, for FY 1996 (6,906), are 9.4% lower when compared to hours in
FY 1995 (7620 hrs.); and the hours expended in FY 96 are 6.6% lower than those reported in FY 1994 (7393 hrs.).

TOTAL HOURS EXPENDED AT OPERATING REACTORS
BY NRR HEADQUARTERS AND REGIONS ON A UNIT BASIS

FISCAL HOURS % DECREASE
YEAR IN FY 1996
FY 1996 6,906 —

FY 1995
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